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Minutes for Briefing session for provision of Insurance Services
16 October 2020
Microsoft Teams

Attendees:
Mr Muzi Matsenjwa – BSC Member


Mr Solly Shingange – BSC Member



Ms Bonisiwe Likuwane – BSC Secretariat



Ms Elizabeth Mngxabashe – SCM officer



Service providers
	NO.
	ITEM
	RESPONSIBLE
	ATTACHMENTS

	1.
	PROCEDURAL MATTERS

	1.1
	Welcome and Apologies
Mr Matsenjwa opened the meeting and  welcomed everybody connected.
	Chairperson
	

	2.
	DISCUSSIONS

	2.1
	Mr Matsenjwa went through the TOR and highlighted the following:
· Closing date for tender submission is 30 October 2020. 

· A two envelope system will be used.
· Evaluation criteria.

· Mandatory documents in Section 11 of the TOR.


	           All
	

	3.
	CLOSURE 

	
	Meeting was adjourned at 11:00AM 
	
	


	QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

	Questions from Service Providers
	Responses from NDA



	Why is the price on the asset register and on the pricing schedule different?
	This was an error, an updated Pricing Schedule will be posted on the NDA website.


	The building that is noted on the TOR, is it the Head Office in Parktown?
	The building to be covered are not NDA owned, but leased  offices as follows:  
· Head office in Parktown

· Mpumalanga Provincial Office 

· Northwest Provincial Office

· Limpopo Provincial Office 

· Mpumalanga Provincial office 

· Freestate Provincial office

· Kwazulu-Natal Provincial Office


	Will NDA provide completed proposal forms for the Directors and Officers Liability cover?
	It was agreed that at least three (3) proposal forms will be  completed and posted on the NDA website for use by bidders to obtain quotes for this cover by 23rd October 2020.


	What is the some insured for buildings?
	The current cover for Buildings is R  3 million

	Will the NDA provide employee/directors details?
	The Details of Executive and Non-Executive directors are on the 2018/2019 Annual Report.


	How much is the value for employee liability and for how many employees?
	The estimated require cover is R5 million. The number of employees at NDA are accessible on the Annual Report    for 2018/19. The number of employees has not changed significantly since 2019. 


	Will NDA provide audited financials?
	Audited Annual Financial statements as at the end of March 2019 are available on the NDA website under the tab:” About us” and ”About us”. The Audited Financials as at 31 March 2020 are not yet available for publication since they are yet to be approved by Parliament through the Social Development Portfolio committee.

	Is the R3.8 million cover for data or a server?
	The cover of R 3.8 million is for an in-house developed database software. 
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